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Ashley Ransome Ask for: Bernie Fleming 
Planning Department Tel: 01992 555220 
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council   
The Campus   
Welwyn Garden City AL8 6AE Date: 10 January 2022 
 
Dear Ashley, 

6/2021/3320/VAR 

Variation of condition 18 (drawing numbers) on planning permission 

6/2019/2782/VAR 

Plot 6000, Land adjacent to the Porsche Garage, Hatfield House, Hatfield, 

Hatfield Business Park AL10 9UA 

Thank you for your letter of 10 December 2021 which refers; and for consulting Herts 

Ecology.  I apologise for the delay with this reply. 

There are no meaningful ecological issues associated with this proposed variation.  

Therefore, I offer no comment. 

I hope these comments are helpful. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Bernie Fleming 

Ecology Advisor 

Hertfordshire Ecology 
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